

## LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

## ST SWITHIN LONDON STONE

## St Swithin London Stone, Cannon Street

St Swithin London Stone, was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Walbrook Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

This medieval church had to be rebuilt by Wren following its destruction in 1666 only for it to be destroyed again in the Second World War. The parish united with St Mary Bothaw in 1670 after this church also burnt in the Great Fire. Records of St Swithin, London Stone, including registers of baptisms (1615-1812), marriages (1619-1941) and burials (1614-1853) are at The London Archives, Ref: P69/SW1.



1839 image. Public domain, via Wikimedia Commons

+++++